

INSPECTOR NOTE

Building: CHAIN BOLAND
Street: 39-18 MILL ST
Suburb:
Postal Code:
Date: 2025-01-02
Time: 12:23
Inspector: ELIZABETH DOWN

Type: CALL RECORD - RECEIVED

Follow-Up Date: 2025-01-03

Comments: From: Society Liaison Unit 3 [mailto:liaison3@nspca.co.za]
Sent: Monday, 30 December 2024 14:35
To: manager <manager@spcamokopane.org>; NSPCA Liaison Unit Administrator <liaison@nspca.co.za>; NSPCA Liaison Unit Manager <liaison2@nspca.co.za>; manager@spcapolokwane.co.za; 'SPCA Member 3' <member3@spcapolokwane.co.za>; member2@spcapolokwane.co.za; member1@spcapolokwane.co.za; member4@spcapolokwane.co.za; secretary@spcapolokwane.co.za; treasurer@spcapolokwane.co.za; chair@spcapolokwane.co.za
Cc: Office@spcamokopane.org; inspector@spcamokopane.org
Subject: RE: hig- Adoption dog not steri - Mokopane SPCA

Dear Elzette,

Thank you for your email.

The Mokopane SPCA will have to make contact with the Wellington SPCA to assist. Unfortunately, it is also out of area for them but they may be willing to go if the Mokopane SPCA tenders their costs .

The Society must get the dog back in order to remain compliant with the rules and recover your costs from the adopter. Johan breached a legal contract and we trust the Society will do what is necessary to ensure he is held accountable for his actions.

You are at liberty to discuss same with Chain, however the Society must get the dog back. Please provide our office with an update on this by COB 3 January 2025.

Kind regards,

Jaimin Patel

Compliance Officer: Society Liaison Unit
Controller Controller 2025-01-02 12:23

Captured By: